
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, June 10, 2021 2:56 PM 
Cissy Galloway 

FILED 6/10/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 04642-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Bill McNulty; Andrew Kunkler; Judy 
Harlow 

Subject: RE: Dkt. 20210078-TX SH Services LLC 

Good afternoon, Cissy. Per your request below, the docket title has been revised from: 

Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 8511, issued to SH Services LLC, 
for apparent fourth-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

to: 

Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 8511, issued to Optical 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a HControl Corporation d/b/a SH Services LLC, 
for apparent fourth-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

in order to reflect the company name as shown in MCD (TX797). 

Thank you, 
Dorothy 

From: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 2:34 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Charles Murphy 

<cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Andrew Kunkler 
<AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>; Judy Harlow <JHarlow@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Dkt. 20210078-TX SH Services LLC 

Good afternoon Dorothy, 

We need to request a change to the docket title for docket number 20210078-TX so that it reflects the complete 
company name, and will match the complete corporate name that is found in the master commission directory. Rather 

than the company name as SH Services LLC, the complete name in the docket title should be: 

Optical Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a HControl Corporation d/b/a SH Services LLC. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to let us know. 

Thank you for your help! 

Cissy 
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